Sultrade - Operations Dept

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Good day.

Mohammad Okko <m.okko@maryam-sm.com>

quarta-feira, 29 de outubro de 2025 09:50

Sultrade - Operations Dept

spare; saeed Almarri; ‘Manager Niriis Shipping'; operations; 'Ops1 Niriis Shipping’;
supply2; 'Niriis Shipping'; '‘Accounts1 Niriis Shipping'; Operation; 'Niriis Shipping
Tech1'; 'Marine Solutions GCL'; 'NIRIIS TECH2'; ‘Marine Niriis Shipping'; 'ETHRA
DIAMOND'; Umit Yuksel; Maurice Baker; Gaurav Panjwani; Awanish Bajpai; Devender
Kumar; TMC Shipping; supply; operations@sultradeagency.com

RE: ST8851 - MV ETHRA DIAMOND - SALVADOR - PROSPECTS

Follow up
Flagged

Please proceed with the necessary arrangement for renewal of SSCEC

Best Regards

Mohammad Okko

Procurement & Crewing
Manager

Maryam Shipmanagement DMCC (as Agents only)

Navigating Excellence, Managing Trust

®: +971 4 243 3806
®: +971 55 400 5464

®: m.okko@maryam-sm.com

®: www.maryamshipmanagement.com
©: Unit No. 1303, JBC 5 Tower, Jumeirah Lakes Towers,
Cluster W, Dubai, United Arab Emirates.

Follow us on

OXin®

Please don't print this e-mail unless you need to.
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

The contents of this email may be confidential and/or privileged.

This email is intended only for the use of the named recipient.

If you are not the named or intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return email.

In such an event, you should destroy all copies of this email and not disclose the contents of this email to any other person, nor take copies of it. Thank you for your co-operation.

From: Sultrade - Operations Dept

<henry.desa@sultradeagency.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 28 October 2025 11:00 PM
To: Mohammad Okko <m.okko@maryam-sm.com>

Cc: spare <spare@winsafemarine.

com>; saeed Almarri <saeed@ethrainvest.com>; 'Manager Niriis Shipping'

<manager@niriisshipping.gr>; operations <operations@niriisshipping.gr>; 'Ops1 Niriis Shipping'
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<opsl@niriisshipping.gr>; supply2 <supply2 @niriisshipping.gr>; 'Niriis Shipping' <niriis@niriisshipping.gr>;
'Accounts1 Niriis Shipping' <accountsl@niriisshipping.gr>; Operation <operation@ethrainvest.com>; 'Niriis Shipping
Techl' <techl@niriisshipping.gr>; 'Marine Solutions GCL' <gcl@gcl.gr>; 'NIRIIS TECH2' <tech2@niriisshipping.gr>;
'Marine Niriis Shipping' <marine@niriisshipping.gr>; 'ETHRA DIAMOND' <ethradiamond@skyfile.com>; Umit Yuksel
<u.yuksel@maryam-sm.com>; Maurice Baker <md@maryam-sm.com>; Gaurav Panjwani <g.panjwani@maryam-
sm.com>; Awanish Bajpai <a.bajpai@maryam-sm.com>; Devender Kumar <d.kumar@maryam-sm.com>; TMC
Shipping <md@tmcshipping.com>; spare <spare@winsafemarine.com>; supply <supply@niriisshipping.gr>;
operations@sultradeagency.com

Subject: ST8851 - MV ETHRA DIAMOND - SALVADOR - PROSPECTS

To: Maryam Shipmanagement DMCC
Cc: As listed.
Fm: Sultrade Shipping agency

Dear Mr. Mohammad Okko,
Good day!

In addition to ours below, please note that attached certificate will not be accepted by Sanitary authority and she
will not receive FP on arrival.

Pls note that Sanitary inspection tax must be paid in advance through Brazilian Paperless Port System in order to
schedule the inspection. For your reference, only after payment done, available dates for inspection are made
available and scheduling is possible. T'fore, the sooner confirmation is provided and tax paid, the better.

Important to note that inspection date availability is subject to Sanitary authority current inspection schedule and in
case they have other vessels to attend ahead of her, inspection may be set to the forthcoming days after her arrival
and not in the first workday (Monday) after her arrival (Sunday).

Best Regards,

Henry de Sa

Operations Department
k Sultrade Shipping Agency

Phone: +55 53 3235.3500

Mobile: +55 53 991.585.123

S U LTRADE operations@sultradeagency.com
www.sultradeagency.com
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From: Sultrade - Operations Dept <douglas.rodrigues@sultradeagency.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 28, 2025 10:59 AM

To: Mohammad Okko <m.okko@maryam-sm.com>

Cc: spare <spare@winsafemarine.com>; saeed Almarri <saeed@ethrainvest.com>; 'Manager Niriis Shipping'

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

Subject: RE: ST8851 - MV ETHRA DIAMOND - SALVADOR - PROSPECTS

To: Maryam Shipmanagement DMCC
Cc: As listed.
Fm: Sultrade Shipping agency

Dear Mohammad Okko,
Good day!

Further to our last message, as she’s arriving with only one SSCEC issued at a non-WHO-recognized port, kindly find
below two scenarios for SSCEC renewal at Salvador port.

As she’s expected to berth upon arrival (Nov 2nd, 01:00 AM), we understand that she’ll remain idle alongside,
awaiting the Sanitary Officers’ inspection schedule, which is only available on weekday mornings. Until the inspection
is completed, vessel won'’t receive Free Pratique nor be allowed to operate until SSCEC is renewed by Sanitary
Authority. Nevertheless, as charterer's agents are the ones responsible for vessel clearances/procedures for Salvador
call, important to double check directly with them regarding this matter.

T’fore, please find attached a PDA for the inspection alongside Cotegipe Terminal, should this option be
agreed/confirmed with the Charterers’ Agents.

Alternatively, vessel may be shifted to Area 3 anchorage prior to berthing. However, this option will involve additional
expenses such as pilotage, watchmen (per 12-hour shift), and launch boat services. The purpose of this alternative is
to avoid vessel to remain idle alongside.

Important to point out: Sanitary Officers only performs SSCEC inspection on morning time of weekdays. Also, USD
922.26 is the total amount for the sanitary inspection alongside, considering that no other service will be required by
Sanitary Authorities whilst inspecting, such as garbage disposal/pest control certificate renewal. In case boarding
officer detects the necessity of those services, we will provide and add the costs into the final amount.

Should you have any questions, don’t hesitate to contact this office at your earliest convenience.
Awaiting yours and remain at your disposal.

Sds/Brgds,

Douglas Rodrigues
k Operations Department

Sultrade Shipping Agency
Mobile: +55 96 991.463.616

operations@sultradeagency.com
S U LTRADE www.sultradeagency.com
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SHIPPING AGENCY

From: Sultrade - Operations Dept <douglas.rodrigues@sultradeagency.com>

Sent: Monday, October 27, 2025 10:53 PM

To: Mohammad Okko <m.okko@maryam-sm.com>

Cc: spare <spare@winsafemarine.com>; saeed Almarri <saeed@ethrainvest.com>; 'Manager Niriis Shipping'

<manager@niriisshipping.gr>; operations <operations@niriisshipping.gr>; 'Ops1 Niriis Shipping'

<opsl@niriisshipping.gr>; supply2 <supply?2 @niriisshipping.gr>; 'Niriis Shipping' <niriis@niriisshipping.gr>;

'Accountsl Niriis Shipping' <accounts1@niriisshipping.gr>; Operation <operation@ethrainvest.com>; 'Niriis Shipping
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

Yours below is well rcvd/noted.
Reverting tomorrow with SSCEC renewal possibilities and costs at Salvador port as requested.
Keep you posted.

Sds/Brgds,

Douglas Rodrigues
L Operations Department

Sultrade Shipping Agency
Mobile: +55 96 991.463.616

operations@sultradeagency.com
S U LTRADE www.sultradeagency.com
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SHIPPING AGENCY

From: Mohammad Okko <m.okko@maryam-sm.com>

Sent: Monday, October 27, 2025 4:28 PM

To: Sultrade - Operations Dept <douglas.rodrigues@sultradeagency.com>

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

Please be advised that this is the only available one.



Best Regards

Mohammad Okko

Procurement & Crewing
Manager

Maryam Shipmanagement DMCC (as Agents only)

Navigating Excellence, Managing Trust

®: +971 4 243 3806
®: +971 55 400 5464

©: m.okko@maryam-sm.com

@: www.maryamshipmanagement.com

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

Sent: Monday, 27 October 2025 10:00 PM

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
Tech1' <techl@niriisshipping.gr>; '"Marine Solutions GCL' <gcl@gcl.gr>; 'NIRIIS TECH2' <tech2@niriisshipping.gr>;
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

Yours below is well received/noted.

Pls note that according to Brazilian Sanitary Authority’s regulation, all vessels calling any Brazilian Port must hold a
valid SSCC or SSCEC issued by a WHO port.

T’fore, kindly send us the latest one valid as per above for our reference.

Many thanks in advance n glad to hear.



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

Sent: Monday, October 27, 2025 2:42 PM

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

Can you kindly advise the possibility to renew the SSCEC certificate at Salvador port
and the cost for the same.

Best Regards

Mohammad Okko

Procurement & Crewing
Manager

Maryam Shipmanagement DMCC (as Agents only)
Navigating Excellence, Managing Trust

®: +971 4 243 3806
®: +971 55 400 5464

®: m.okko@maryam-sm.com



©: www.maryamshipmanagement.com
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

This emailis intended only for the use of the named recipient.

If you are not the named or intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return email.

In such an event, you should destroy all copies of this email and not disclose the contents of this email to any other person, nor take copies of it. Thank you for your co-operation.

From: Sultrade - Operations Dept <douglas.rodrigues@sultradeagency.com>

Sent: Monday, 27 October 2025 9:18 PM

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

We’'ll cancel crew change arrangements accordingly and remain at your disposal in case you need any further
assistance.

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

Sent: Monday, October 27, 2025 12:45 PM

To: Sultrade - Operations Dept <henry.desa@sultradeagency.com>; Operation <operation@ethrainvest.com>
Cc: spare <spare@winsafemarine.com>; saeed Almarri <saeed@ethrainvest.com>; 'Manager Niriis Shipping'
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<manager@niriisshipping.gr>; operations <operations@niriisshipping.gr>; 'Ops1 Niriis Shipping'
<opsl@niriisshipping.gr>; supply2 <supply2 @niriisshipping.gr>; 'Niriis Shipping' <niriis@niriisshipping.gr>;
'Accounts1 Niriis Shipping' <accountsl@niriisshipping.gr>; 'Niriis Shipping Tech1' <techl@niriisshipping.gr>; 'Marine
Solutions GCL' <gcl@gcl.gr>; 'NIRIIS TECH2' <tech2 @niriisshipping.gr>; '"Marine Niriis Shipping'
<marine@niriisshipping.gr>; 'ETHRA DIAMOND' <ethradiamond@skyfile.com>; Umit Yuksel <u.yuksel@maryam-
sm.com>; Maurice Baker <md@maryam-sm.com>; Gaurav Panjwani <g.panjwani@maryam-sm.com>; Awanish
Bajpai <a.bajpai@maryam-sm.com>; Devender Kumar <d.kumar@maryam-sm.com>; TMC Shipping
<md@tmcshipping.com>; spare <spare@winsafemarine.com>; supply <supply@niriisshipping.gr>;
operations@sultradeagency.com

Subject: RE: ST8851 - MV ETHRA DIAMOND - SALVADOR - PROSPECTS

Good day.

Please cancel the crew change from your side as we appointed another agency for this
service.

Appreciate your efforts.

Best Regards

Mohammad Okko

Procurement & Crewing
Manager

Maryam Shipmanagement DMCC (as Agents only)
Navigating Excellence, Managing Trust

®: +971 4 243 3806

®: +971 55 400 5464

@: m.okko@maryam-sm.com

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

From: Sultrade - Operations Dept <henry.desa@sultradeagency.com>

Sent: Monday, 27 October 2025 6:05 PM

To: Mohammad Okko <m.okko@maryam-sm.com>; Operation <operation@ethrainvest.com>

Cc: spare <spare@winsafemarine.com>; saeed Almarri <saeed@ethrainvest.com>; ‘Manager Niriis Shipping
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

Please find below vessel's schedule at Salvador port:

BERTHING PROSPECTS:

TERMINAL : COTEGIPE

OPS/CARGO : DISCH/WHEAT

ETA : NOV/01ST, 2025 AM AGW WP
ETB : NOV/01S8T, 2025 AGW WP
ETC/S : NOV/04TH, 2025 AGW WP

SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED

- SPARE PARTS DELIVERY — WTNG QTTY/DIMENSIONS/WEIGHT INFO - TBC
- SPARE PARTS TO BE REROUTED TO SALVADOR

- LUBE OIL DRUMS SUPPLY - TBC

- CREW CHANGE 040N X 04 OFF - TBC

ON/S: WTNG DOCS/FLIGHTS

OFF/S: WTNG DOCS/FLIGHTS

GENERAL REMARKS:

- PROSPECTS ACCORDING TO VERBAL INFORMATION RECEIVED FROM OTHER AGENCIES AND
TERMINAL,;

- SUBJECT TO ALTERATIONS UNDER CIRCUMSTANCES THAT ARE BEYOND OF OUR CONTROL,;
- TERMINAL MAY CHANGE BERTHING SEQUENCE ACCORDING TO THEIR OWN CONVENIENCE;

- MASTER (RIC) KINDLY ADVISE IN CASE OF ANY DISCREPANCY ON ABOVE ETA/B/C/S.

We'll keep you posted.

Best regards,

Henry de Sa

Operations Department
k Sultrade Shipping Agency

Phone: +55 53 3235.3500

Mobile: +55 53 991.585.123

S U LTRADE operations@sultradeagency.com
www.sultradeagency.com
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